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From: Kirby, Diana Code A
Sent: 30 January 2014 15:32

To: DUGGAN, Glenn

Cc: McAvinchey, Clare; Sampson, Emily
Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital
Categories: File in CMITS System

Glenn, many thanks for this. We will ensure we involve Mrs Ripley in all future communication with families. As | mentioned
on the phone, I'm about to move on from this role, so I'm copying in Emily Sampson, the official leading on work around
GWMH, and Clare McAvinchey, who is taking over my role in Norman'’s office.

Best wishes,

Diana

Diana Kirby

Private Secretary to Norman Lamb MP
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From: DUGGAN, Glenn [mailto:glenn.duggan@parliament.uk]
Sent: 29 January 2014 00:08

To: Kirby, Diana

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

Dear Diana,

Caroline met with Mrs Paule Ripley on Friday and she has indicated that she would like to be considered part of the
GWH relatives group. Caroline asks that you please contact Mrs Ripley whose address is:
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Kind regards,

Glenn Duggan
Senior Parliamentary Assistant to
Caroline Dinenage MP




CDI100013-0002

UK Parliament Disclaimer:

This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your
system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no liability is
accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus
service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec.

DH users see Computer virus guidance on Delphi under Security in DH, for further details. In case of
problems, please call the IT support helpdesk.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any reading,
printing, storage, disclosure, copying or any other action taken in respect of this e-mail is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by using the reply function and
then permanently delete what you have received.

Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the Department of Health's
policy on the use of electronic communications. For more information on the Department of Health's e-mail policy
click here http://www.dh.gov.uk/terms

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service
supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) On leaving the
GSi this email was certified virus free.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



